
ADDENDUM #3, ITB-20-027-MV VINYL GLOVES 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Q1. I would like to know the unit of measure of the Estimate Quantity on the Excel 

 attachment. Are you requesting 10,000 master cases of 1,000pcs, 10,000 boxes of 

 100pcs or 10,000 pieces of gloves? 

A1. The estimated quantity is 10,000 boxes of 100 gloves. 

Q2. Item 1 and Item 3 Description is Vinyl Gloves, the approved Brand Jensen GLN9005-

PFM (M) and GLN9005-PFXL (XL) are Nitrile Gloves. Which are you wanting Vinyl or 

Nitrile Gloves? 

A2. We are looking for vinyl gloves. The excel spreadsheet has been corrected. Please 

make sure pricing is submitted on the latest excel spreadsheet. 

Q3.  Per the Item Descriptions, are you wanting exactly what is noted, no deviations from the 

description? For example, do you require textured fingertips? 

A3. The descriptions are the minimum specifications for vinyl gloves. Please note 

changes were made to the excel spreadsheet. Please review and submit pricing 

on the latest excel spreadsheet that has been included as part of this addendum  

Q4. I understand you are interested in vinyl gloves we have all different kinds as well as 
 blends. Can you give me an idea on what you’re looking for and the quantity and I will 
 get you over more information and a quote. 
 
A4. Please review the excel spreadsheet attached to this addendum for specifications. 
All bid responses must  follow the bid submission instructions listed under section 
5.3. 
 
Q5. I just wanted to clarify the quantities for ITB-20-027-MV because the units of 

 measurement are a bit confusing. Is it 20,000 boxes of gloves, or 20,000 gloves? 

A5. The quantities listed are estimates, totaling 20,000 boxes of gloves. 

Q6. What is the quantity purchase? Or is there no minimum order? 

A6. Please refer to A5. 

Q7. Are you looking for 10,000 gloves or 10,000 cases of gloves? Are these to be delivered 

 at one time or  spread out through the rest of 2021 

A7. Please refer to A5. 

Q8. Item 1 - 3 Description is Vinyl Gloves, the approved Brand Jensen GLN9005-PFM (M) - 

 GLN9005-PFXL (XL) are Nitrile Gloves. Which are you wanting Vinyl or Nitrile Gloves? 

A8. Please refer to A2. 

Q9. Is notary of documents necessary given the current pandemic situation? Would you 

 consider waiving this  requirement given what’s happening now? 



A10. Yes, notary of documents is required. This requirement has not been waived.  

Q11. If we are providing an approved brand, is a sample required? 

A11. No, a sample is not required if submitting one of the approved gloves listed on the 

 excel spreadsheet.  

Q12. The solicitation does not include an idea as to how much will be needed and I was 

 hoping you would have more information. Please let me know what the estimated 

 quantity will be if possible. 

A12. Refer to A5. 

Q13. As I look through the bid for the vinyl gloves, I am thrown off by the listed quantity at 

 10000  gloves and the description seeming to ask for only 1000? Can you verify if there 

 will be 10 orders of 1000 gloves at a time to get to that total, or is there only one 

 shipment for the 1000 total? 

A13. The estimated quantity is 10,000 boxes of 100 gloves.  

Q14. Do the Vinyl gloves have to be FDA approved or just FDA registered? 

A14. No FDA needed. 

Q15. Can you provide me with some direction on how I can find awarded bids for Vinyl Glove 

 with Miami Dade County Public Schools? Do I request it, or can I find them on the 

 portal? 

A15. This is our first Invitation to Bid for vinyl gloves. Results for all solicitations 

 released by our department can be found on the Procurement website at 

 http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm. 

Q16. Do you require for all 10,000 of each size glove to be in one shipment or can it be spilt 

 up? 

A16. Please refer to A5. The order quantities will be listed on the purchase order. 

Q17. Do the Vinyl gloves have to be FDA approved or just FDA registered? 

A17. Please refer to A14. 

Q18. Will questions posted to BidSync be answered in Addendum? 

A18. Yes, all questions submitted via email before the due date and time will be posted 

on Bidsync, Demandstar and our Procurement website.  

Q19. Could you confirm that Out-of-State vendors are not qualified to Bid on this opportunity? 

A19. This is a sheltered solicitation. Only M-DCPS certified SBE/MBE bidders may 

 participate. 

Q20. For samples being submitted – A check for $10.00 for each sample will need to be sent 

 to Dr. Alberto Velazquez before bid opening? 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm


A20. Yes, samples must be submitted to Alberto Velazquez by the bid due date and 

 time. Please refer to section 6.6. 

Q21. Can we just bid on #1 & #3 or do we need to bid on all 4 Gloves? 

A21. Yes. 

Q22. For #2 & #4 would you accept a 3ml Nitrile Vinyl Glove?  

A22. No, items #2 and #4 are requesting 4ml vinyl gloves. 

Q23. Can we email the bid documents requested in or do we have to hand deliver them? 

A23. No, please follow bid submission instructions listed in section 5.3. 

Q24. Do you share the questions from today’s pre-bid meeting? Was it recorded? 

A24. All questions submitted via email are included in the addendum. Yes, the pre-bid 

 conference was recorded. If you would like a copy, please submit a request to 

 prr@dadeschools.net. 

Q25. If submitting a substitution item with samples, how many samples are required.  One set 

 of gloves, or the entire box?  

A25. Two unopened boxes along with the specs and $10 check payable to M-DCPS for 

 each sample. 

Q26. I have a quick question.   The RFB states you are wanting vinyl gloves.  However, the 

 approved brand and part number JENSEN INERT PRODUCTS # GLN9005-PFM is 

 actually Nitrile  gloves.  Which are you wanting exactly, Nitrile or Vinyl glove? 

A26. Please refer to A2. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 


